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Date 4/15/2025 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

Legal Research 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) # 32625C 
 

 

Item Vendor Question (Q) Official Court Response (A) 

1 RFP Section 1.0 on page 2 requests AI 
research functionality. We can provide a legal 
research solution for 115 judges and research 
attorneys with an upgraded generative AI 
platform for some or all of the users. Would 
you like to receive pricing options for subsets 
of users with upgraded generative AI access? 
If so, please specify the desired user tiers. 
(For example, you may wish to see the 
upgraded pricing for up to 25, 50, 75 and 115 
users.) 

Yes, the Court would like to receive pricing 

options for upgraded generative AI access for 

subsets of users, along with pricing options 

for the current legal research platform. Here 

are the pricing options that the Court is 

requesting: 1) pricing for current legal 

research platform without generative AI for 

up to 115 users, and 2) pricing for subsets of 

users with upgraded generative AI access as 

follows:  

• Up to 25 Generative AI Users 
• Up to 50 Generative AI Users 
• Up to 75 Generative AI Users 
• Up to 115 Generative AI Users 

2 What is the Court’s plan for implementing AI 
in the office? 

To improve efficiency with legal research 

tasks including finding the applicable current 

law and producing draft orders and opinions. 

3 AI or Generative AI. Could you please 

clarify your artificial intelligence (AI) 

requirements highlighted in Section 2.0 (page 

2) of the proposal? Specifically, while AI 

capabilities are already integrated into many 

legal research platforms, we want to 

understand if your requirement focuses on 

generative AI capabilities.  

 

Including generative AI would be a significant 

advancement in your legal research solution 

and could impact pricing. Therefore, 

confirming the specific type of AI capabilities 

Yes, the Court would like to receive pricing 

options for upgraded generative AI access for 

subsets of users, along with pricing options 

for the current legal research platform. Here 

are the pricing options that the Court is 

requesting: 1) pricing for current legal 

research platform without generative AI for 

up to 115 users, and 2) pricing for subsets of 

users with upgraded generative AI access as 

follows:  

• Up to 25 Generative AI Users 
• Up to 50 Generative AI Users 
• Up to 75 Generative AI Users 
• Up to 115 Generative AI Users 
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you are seeking will help us tailor our 

proposal to your needs. 

4 Temporary Password Clarification. The 

solicitation indicates a need for up to 115 

attorney passwords and additional passwords 

for non-attorney users (115). Since the Court 

is also requesting temporary passwords, will 

the Court please indicate the number of users 

who will require temporary access to the 

proposed legal research services, as well as 

when the Court would like these passwords 

activated? We would recommend trial access 

to begin with our demonstration so that users 

can follow along. 

The Court is requesting 100 temporary user 

IDs, with the Generative AI access, to cover 

the judges, commissioners and legal research 

staff. These IDs should be issued within a day 

after the first presentation from each vendor.  

 

 The Court requests that these user IDs be 

active for up to 30 days.  

 

Please advise as to how these test IDs will be 

disseminated. 

5 Are there any specific “use cases” that the 
Court would like us to present? 

The court would like to see the providers’ full 

presentations. To the extent there is time, one 

use case scenario that could be presented is to 

take the parties’ briefs and civil complaint on 

a demurrer and have the system produce a 

draft court order ruling on the merits of the 

demurrer with statement of facts, law, 

analysis, and conclusion sections. 

 

 

Please note the bid due date remains the same. 
 
We appreciate your participation in the solicitation process and thank you for your interest in 
doing business with the Court. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Collin Conroy 
 
 
Collin Conroy 
Procurement 
 
cc: Tom Hastings 
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